Brehana Demings-Brown

Registered Nurse (charge nurse) - Heritage Village Retirement

Seminole, OK 74868 brehanadanielle@gmail.com +1 405 617 3646

Dedicated Registered Nurse with 5+ years of healthcare expeirence, seeking a position in this facility in managament to improve over all quality of patient care. I am an enthusiatic, organized, hardworking nurse with the heart and will to change the residents lifes for the better by ensuring optimal care, in the most cost effective way.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Activist/networking

Ambassadors of Light Ministries - Arizona August 2020 to Present

Bringing together survivors of human trafficking and foster care together for healing. Building networks of businesses and people to help survivors. Researching and writing legislators for policy changes. Creating educational content to bring awareness.

RN Staff Nurse

The regency - Shawnee, OK October 2019 to November 2020

Charge RN for skilled unit

RN Supervisor

Alliance Healthcare - Seminole, OK June 2019 to October 2019

Contract med surge nurse

Director of Nursing (DON)

iHS holding - Wewoka, OK March 2018 to June 2019

Supervisory role of nursing. Scheduling. Assessments. Oversees care.

Registered Nurse (charge nurse)

Heritage Village Retirement - Holdenville, OK November 2016 to January 2018

Oversaw and managed 20 clinical and support staff in patient care activities while maintaining a high level of staff morale and professionalism.

Pharmacological and non-pharmacological management and treatment of various disorders and diseases.

Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, Cancer, Alzheimer's and Paget's disease.

Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability. Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.

Trained new staff on quality control procedures.

Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Heritage Village Retirement - Holdenville, OK July 2014 to August 2016

Maintained accurate records of patient care, condition, progress and concerns.

Monitored vital signs, such as blood pressure and pulse.

Assisted patients with bathing, oral hygiene, grooming, feeding and elimination. Cared for clients with diagnoses such as respiratory failure, diabetes, Parkinson's disease, and muscular dystrophy.

Assisted nurses with wound care for pressure ulcers, bed sores, and surgical site wounds.

Supported diagnostic procedures, assisted with technical nursing treatments and entered information in patient records and charts.

Reported any unusual circumstances in the patients' condition or environment.

Performed direct patient care aimed at increasing comfort, psycho, social and spiritual well-being by providing assistance with personal hygiene, physical comfort,

nutrition, elimination, prevention of skin breakdown, rehabilitation and safety.

PCA Personal Care Assistant

Healthcare Innovations - Purcell, OK January 2014 to December 2015

Maintained accurate records of patient care, condition, progress and concerns.

Monitored vital signs, such as blood pressure and pulse.

Responded appropriately to the physical, emotional and developmental needs of patients. Helped patients move in and out of beds, baths, wheelchairs and automobiles. Maintained a clean, healthy and safe environment.

Combat Medic

United States Army - Oklahoma City, OK May 2013 to October 2013

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing Seminole State College - Seminole, OK 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Problem solving (3 years)
- RN
- Nursing Home
- Skilled Nursing
- Home Health
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Hospice Care
- English
- Customer service
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Proficient

April 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Attention to detail — Proficient

April 2021

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Legal skills — Familiar

April 2021

Assisting practicing attorneys in the preparation for litigation proceedings Full results: <u>Familiar</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SKILLS

Disease prevention and intervention Microsoft Hospice and palliative care experience Evidence based-practice Patient evaluation/intervention SNF/Rehabilitation Thorough physical assessments Leadership Professional bedside manner Effective communication Problem solving